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F1 URLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408920 TEL 1 (065) 62863861 FAX 1 (045) 62864118

Your Ref: D19005723MFSH Date: 07 August 2019

Our Ref: CS/FCI19015994/Uyd3

The Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir'Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SJH9204J .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 10/09/2019 at the premises of M/s RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES. and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§  13.230.00

Revised Estimate Amount b 4.800.00 . (Lump sum)

“Check™ Items Amount S$ - P

Market Value :S§ -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S§ -

Nett Value 5% -

Description of Damage: ——

The vehicle sustained damages -

at the rear portion. H ( [ ] z :a frone
afftmas

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



Yvonne Wnna (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:42 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims’

Cc: ‘Sithara’; SUR

Subject: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005723MFSH/1 VEHICLE NO SIH9204)
Attachments: SJH9204) DOA 01092019 REVERT.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SIH9204)
Date of survey : 10/09/2019
Number of days : 6 days

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: G2s6-1561 | emnail: ywonnewong@lkkauto.com | fux: ba56~4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Best Regards,

Yvoune Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: ywonnewone @ lkkonito.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933]

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 10:47 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: 'Sithara' <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005723MFSH/1 VEHICLE NO SIH9204)

Dear Sir/fMadam
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJH92041 on 10/09/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

¥Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: yvonnewong@]kkuuto.com | fax: ba56-4315
BIk 51, Pava Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:11 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Sithara' <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005723MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6841-1972 | emall: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Uli Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sgl

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 5:28 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS B LKKALITO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmatorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005723MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Regards,
Admin Team

Claim Workflow System
Motor Claims Department
MS First Capital Insurance Limited



Tel : 6507 3848
Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




Yvonne Wnna [LKI(I Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 10:47 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims’

Cc: ‘Sithara'; SUR

Subject: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005723MFSH/1 VEHICLE NO SJH3204)

Dear Sir/Madam
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJH9204) on 10/09/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: ywonnewong@ lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408973)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:11 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims’' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Sithara' <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005723MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkunuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 9:28 AM



To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
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
WWW.avE.com




MS‘ Fil'stca pl tal :g;t:: mgﬁi:?r“ LIm;:-ﬁEEIHl e 1NSOUOLOME  CVT Mg b A2 DOUENILE

Tet (6516222 2311 Faw (B5) 6223 3547
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MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

Date 03-09-2018 Our Ref No. D19005723MFSH
Accident Date 01-09-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHADBS2S Third Party Vehicle. SJHS204.
Survey Location 8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 #02-24 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
Contact Person. ELFPHAINE TAN
Contact No. 62866060/ 91878064 Fax No. 62867060
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
A inted

ppointe LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD
Surveyor
Contact Person MNA Fax No. §8416315
Contact Number. MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

RICO B0 AUTOD
Cc : Workshop SERVICES PTE LTD Attention. NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax Na. NA
Officer Incharge SITHARA

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection
This is 8 computer generated |etier, no signature reguired.




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon
Date Of Accident
Exact Location O Accidant

Country/Siate of Loss

02/08/2018 1425
01/092015 15:40

PIE (CHANGI) EUNOSE EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Ownar
NRIC No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phane No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accidant

Are you alaiming under your own insurance policy
for rapair o your vehicla?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vahicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Polcy

Palicy Number

Cowver Mote Numbear

Driver

Name of Drives

NRIC Mo

Dale Of Birth

Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expariance

Gander

Mobile Numbear

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbear

EMail Address

SJH9204.)

NG JUN XIANG (HUANG JUNXIANG)
590423458

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-83282546
OFFICE-83282546

MITSUBISHI
LANCER 1.5 MIVEC GLX AT ABS DVAB 2WD 40R

NC

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5105088065 CLASSIC

NG JUN XIANG (HUANG JUNXIANG)
500423458

06411711930

OUTDOOR

21062076

A YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

[LOCAL) +65-83282548

OFFICE-83282546
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of
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Addrass

Postoode

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this acoant?

Number of vehicles |Including own vehicle)
invalved in the accidan]

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

YWas any other matanal or property damaged?

| have bean appraached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering sccident claims assistancea,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported lo the polica?
If Yas, Plaase swmEta which Police Station
Polica Station Mame

Police Stalion Address

Police Stanon Contact

Was notice of intended Prosacution given?

If ¥as against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeni?
Was there any video capiurad by Car Camara?
Was thera any audio recordad?

BLK 4698 YISHUN STREET 43 #0225
Te2da5

NO

OWMNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
NO
YES

NG

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HO

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 . COUNTRY

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

NO
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Ragistrabon Numbear
Vehicle Makea/Modal/Calour
Details Of Fropanies
Vehicle Calegory

Mama of Drivar
MNRIC/Passport Mumnbsar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

SHARS2ZS

HYUMNDAI / 140 1.7 CROI F/L AT ABS AIRBAG 40R

TAXI
TAN WEE BEE
S7306658A
82714342

Page 1 &l 20



No. Of Passanger (Including Driver

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Viehicle Maka/Model/ Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

MName of Drrver

NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Pasteode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger | Including Driver)

Vahicle Registrabon Mumbar
Vehicle Make/Maodel/Colour
Details OFf Properties
Vehicle Category

Mama af Drives
NRIC/Passporn Mumber
Contact Mumbssr

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Drver)

SKUS4T5M

HOMNDA  CDYSSEY 2.4L AT SR

FRIVATE CAR

MOHAMMAD NAJEEE BIN HAJI ABDUL HAMID MAGNUSENAJEER

MAGHUS

STE11408A

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

SBVTOTE
TOYOTA /WISH 1.8 CVT

PRIVATE CAR
OMNG CHUEN TAl

316118708

B7438631

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4

Vehicle Registration Mumbsar
Vehicle MakeModal/Colour
Datails Of Propersas
Vahicle Calegory

Nama of Drives
NRICPasspor Number
Contact Number

Address

Fosicode

Insurance Campany Mamea

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

SJIZ305C

SUZUKI / SXa HATCHBACK 1.6 AT

PRIWVATE CAR

SERRENE HO LI TING (SERENE HE LITING})

STBIGA44F
BTG648B38

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 5

Vehicle Registratiaon Number

Vehicle MakeModeal i Calour
Details Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Address

SJGES2AD
MITSUBISHI F LANCER 1.5 MIVEC GLS 4A/T

PRIVATE CAR
LiM HWEE MENG
569300848
98168463

apm 5 of &0



Posicode
mesurgnce |:-'||r";|:|r'|l| |".'<|lr1-:‘
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Namis NG JUN XIANG (HUANG JUNXIANG)
Approximale Age 28

Injuries Sustak SHOULDER, BACK & NECK

Injured person in which venicle? SJIHS204)

Were ssat bells wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambilance?

Address

Pastcode

Pags 4 of 20
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Individual Statement

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE " -

Poiice Station Of Onigin tald

Traffic Pokce Report o 17701 NG 1TGY
10 U Avenus 3 SINGAPORE 408845

Tal No. 854 70000

EEPRLOF A Mot =
Whﬂ- ~ Vide Regort No Staton Diary No.

MName
NG JUN XIANG

nl;mﬁ'
A CITIZEN

B ¥ o

Derem.
. Na

Pags 1 of 20



Individual Statement

SINGAPORE

POLICE FORCE OOTRae FiTT
Pobce Station Of Dngin 245
Traffic Pokice gt o 12 RORTO
10 Ut Avenus 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tl Mo 85470000

CONTINUATION OF REPOST

Page 8 of 20



SINGAPORE

POLICE FORCE TIEDI0NGA T T
Poice Staton Of Ongin s
Traftic Pobog Aapar ho 120 HER0TTI T

10 Uts Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tal No: 654 ro0oc

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Mamn
 Related Venicls  5JGE5280 (Car) Contact No | 68188483
'm NiL Classof | Class 3
Date of ML
Expiry Date |
Diate Traatrment | NIL Daie Dis | NIL - ]
of
NG JUN KIANG No. SU4TI58
Contact

Fage 8 of 20



POLICE FORCE .?r \Put? -

Polos Station Of Ongn
TrafMic Pollce Bapeart fea T IO T
10 Ukl Averue 3 SINGAPORF 40A86%
Tel No: 65470000
CONTIMUATION OF REPORT
Name MOHAMMAD NAJEES BIN HAJ ASDUL D No. STa11408A
HAMID MAGNUSEINAJEES MAGHUS
Retalnd Vehics | SKUS4TSM (Car) Contact No.| NIL
HosotaVCline: | NIL Clnss of '3 |
Driving Date of Expery: NIL
‘ Licenca &
Expiry Date
| Date Treatment | NiL = " Daie NIL
No_ of Days granied Medical Leave ML ﬂqﬁ%—l
Bl Dectaits
I-MW1HEMIEﬂﬂMI“thNUhﬁGhI
i a5 weall and han | lell multpls from the rear. and | realited | was involved
in a chain 5 vehicies. | wish to state | did not hil the vehicle in front of me. Due lo the impacts. |
Tt over my shaulder, back and neck and sought medical attantion. and was awarded 5 days of

Allegedty. e firs! vecie n front of me 0 order

SKUBLTEM
SIHU20A) (My venicle |
Savrore

Page 10 of 20
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Individual Statarment

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE T 1T
Trafic Pokcn -~
Rapent o TAMS0S01TOY!
10 Ut Averue 3 SINGAPORE 408885
Tl No: 65470000

CONTINUATION (F REPORT

Skpich Plan
informant & not able 10 prowde skaich plan

spplicabis The identity of the m@aing thes repot has
humm;:r';:ﬂ'— Mo signature s
EQUINes.
Sigrature OF intarprates | Date/Tima e
NEt It | 01082018 2141
Offices In Of Case
oy ce-p Ciassdication Of Case
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- » Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:

Owner 10:;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicie to be Exported;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehiche Make

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Nao_

Chassis Mo

Manmum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Orriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date!
PARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period(Years):

POP Pakd:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount
Message

}b"ll‘w’

Singapore NRIC
3458

SIHE204)

Mo

03 Sep 2019
MITSLBISHI

LAMCER 1.5 MIVEC GLX AT ABS DJAB ZWD A0DR
Silver

2008

4A910100240
IMYSRCYZABUDDT TS
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
£14.497.00

28 Aug 2008

28 Aug 2008

2

$14497.00

Forfeited

5000

27 Aug 2023

E - Open Category
5

$17.099.00
£13461400
$13.614.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle resches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earfer

The Information contained herein |s correct as at 03 Sep 2019

OK
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Mew Cars Sall My Car Dwrectory Products AsUrancE Articles Fowrigam Resources

CD

TOYOTA

Exclusive Roadshow Deal - up to 510,000 off all Toyota Models.
Badok Mall, Level 1 Atrium, 28 Aug -3 Sep 2019 .

Post an Advertisemeant
gl @ poaarwentP! Attt £ S0 sl

£58 until it's SOLD!

PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

h_" =i e wehice
ﬂmnh“.-h = -

. Back { 1.2 ) e SoibyDate Posted ¥ || 20 mwpage ¥
11 vehicles MITSUBESH] LANCER N L
Price Any grce Dipre Any deom Reg Date 2008 to 2008 Eng Cap | Any N Veh Type Al tyes
Fuel | Any fusl __‘: Milmage 40y oMY Aqy i-t___l_m:EI_ K Past ODwners Any
Category Al cabegone Scheme Al scemes Dmaler | Any Dnsier " | Locablon Any wmhb\‘e— B
a
ke & Moos| Pree ph e T R Dute Eng Cag Hizage wen Type Sarn
Mitsubmbi Lancer 1.6M GLXY =49, 000 5,610 /yw 19-May- 2008 1,584 o Sl Avaialsie

(COE till 05/ 2028)
Conmgrimant Cocie. A3, Room Dar | Sumerit) D] Spec BBE, Evod fsar Break Kt Ksport Codowess | Mew] Tyre 82710, Ta3T, Carbon

Fiors Bonmt & Fander, VR Cluste: Moter. G} Wing 3, Fambile Sne Stmactive Loan Svailabiie. Tracs 10 Avadshis For Your Cart Mo Hioden =mmmaE
. i e 2005w e i L. vk
- e L s MIp
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M [ COE $19.800 $5.290 v 25 Jun- 2008 1584 cx Secian Avmilabie
till 05/2023)
Wil Mastened By Prwioun Owness, Sank And In Howse Loan Svsifaiie. Call Kaw To Wiew The Cn CIE=o
" o i n . : vk I
Mitsubishi Lances 1. 6M GLK 515,800 $5.260 Jwr 11=bun- 2008 158 ex Sedan Kumilabie

Sports (COE till 05/ 2023)

New Paimtwork, Smooth Engire, By To Mamtared Unit, Tip Top Congiion, Visw &nd Test Drive To Believe, 1 Mouss Loan Addilabls
Irtereaton] Messs Call For Wabweng, Mary Tharns

Henly Erterprmes Co

Mitsubishi Lances EX 1.5A GLS LELE 170 17 M- R 1,499 oC St Ryasiatils
{COE vl 03/ 2023}

BeautiPa Puintwork, Low Depreciaiion, Low Missge, ey el Manmineg Sy Prevaous Owner, Reiisble Ang Fuel Bficenl, Nuce And Ciear
Intenon, Winseg dvalabe, P Corme Frrat Serve Bass, Call To &rringe For Veweng! High Loan Avadabile, Bari Losn Avslabls Tioo! —

Mormer Moz Pl U

Mim Sangapore celebrates 60 years
MTH] Singapore nas Drought mone tan §00 MINT owners and s frends togeiner t farm e pumber 60 with Mer cars

Fing oul moesi

Mitsubishl Lancer EX 2L0A GT .28, 800 7B P } M- 200R 1,99 cx Serlan A milabs
(COE till 0%/ I01Y)
Door Shen Viewang Avaliabie On Apct Basie, Mo Harg Sellng, Mo Obliganor, Full Lsas 'With Montfsy 5TEE, & Months Warranty 0= Engine
ang Gese Bow, Groomng nchides. TradeIn Wekome., Come Ang Tes Drive ——
Tw 1 (anl Ba § ] e L4 i
i L
Mtk Lances 186 (COE 315 500 $3.730 fyr A0-Cict- 2008 1584 ex ¥4 254 ke Simlat Avasilable

till 10/2023)

B AL TR



'

_—I_
—
—

Mitsalsishl Lancer | 6M GLE B LS00 R 11-0c2-2008 L5684 o Sadan
{CODE tin 10/ 30718 )

Reouiar Sapviced A Propecr WIS, e Servaed A lufy JOIN, Acoownt Fres, Aadattr Repiarssd, vt Rerevwed Road T J0 Ort J019, 49
Oversmre O Plss § COE Renewal A Patinurn Matorng, High Trsde [n, Foobin Lo Axaliable. Yeewing Strictly By Spposntment Gty

Wil VN Cam

Mitsubiehi Lancer 1684 GLX $3%,800 WA AL0 [y 11+ 5Sap- 2008 L5840 Fi, 000 bm Sodan
Sports [COF till 08/ 2018)

Groded B oy ST

1 Cowwner® Low iom TOR* 4400 Yeanly Deprnd Setlling Due To Owersess Postrg. Was OPC Car Setore Heswoe Liwy &m, b Mo, Orgines
Rierss. Since Dy 1. Tip Togp Condition. STA Evaluaton Dome. Losn And Traoe In Weicome

R B RTH L ) 1 i 1 A = Ul i
ra— 1
Mitsubishl Lancer EX 1L.0M GLS 334,800 2030 fyr | 5-Diee- 2008 L8 e L 0%, DO e Serian
Sports (COE till 12/3023)
Can Auilabie! & Months Exterded Engine And Gearbos Wararty! Evol0 Bodyke| Sesng |5 Betaving! Guiranites Good Suy® Trace in
Wslcornwe® Exterior (Graat), [ntenor [Great], Engne And Gearbies (Great], Undertarraos {Great). Call Us Now To Arrange A Non-Otagst
= . " Wil sl de k| g P TP Sy 3 THIt g Pt i
| 2 FMargedEAY BT o@nrrm e St
Mitsubish Lancer EX 1.54 GLS 924,800 A7, 160 yr | 5-Fep- 2008 1,459% oc 111,500 em Sestan

Sports (COE till 02/ 1023]

7 Owireers Oy, $4.000 Dowen Payment, §561 WMonghly, bew Pantwon, Leyless Enery, Geyiess Stary/Ston, Very Good Condfion, Rxsd Tan
walict TTI Mest Fetrumry, SMN humber Pate

Stand out with & bidded car plate number!

Bring I wng prospecty with on euwsicioun oo iperce slabe numoes stemng from sl 42, 5
Sngie digl and lucop NUTTer duiiabie gt here’

e Dut maeel

Mitsuleshil Lancer EX 1. 5A GLT 331,800 $7A10 fyr 18D - 3008 L498 ax Sedan
Sports (COE wll 12/2023)
100%% Loan Aumilibie, Ex-Aankrupnoy Ang Bad Creor wsicome, High Trage 1=

Faubas Aujto Trmded

Mitsubishi Lancer 1,64 GLX 1,800 #E,E50 fyr I0-Mar-2008 1.5 LS, 70 ki @
(COE till 03/ 2023)

Sty Wall Maimtainee Low Mileage. Gusrartse No Further Repair Nesded. Flexibie Losn Schems And Trads In Are Welcome. Please
Contact Our Friendly Sakes Consdttam For & Vieweng Ampoimtrment Before IF's Gone

o or: HI08 Foiem Lance, 2000 s by, Pt L v s, S
= T nrw fancme | e st
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX 110 488 17880 /w 19 Jun- 2008 1584 cx Sodan

Sports (COE Hll 06/ 2023}

Fuily Track Busit C53 Ported And Ralisned, 536, Boned Intske, 777 Comi. Retuit Mives 4.6FD Clowe Ratio With Kasz |5 Way LSD. B
Coilovers, ARR, Summit Bars, Rear D Srake Comwerson. Front § Pot frskes And Costorn § Pece oo Evo Custer. Deift Raong Full

Pragmy S THin ZOOH Mt ey, JUOH e it wr, i e, gl e, "0
Al LN
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.54 GLS  $40,000 $10,%99 18- Jun-2008 1,499 gx Serlan
[COE till 05/2023)
-l g 0 v i ik = I i e, M
Ly - P
Mitsubisi Lancer EX 2.04 GLS %50 800 . 160 A Y| - Jar- 2008 1.9 x - feclan

(COE till 11/2027)

Hagh Paper alue $42)k, Immaculate Condition, 1 Dwner, Chaagest In Maruet! Ownar Changing Mew Car. foconily REmscs & Yoxongm ¥
552 Tyres With Eree [0000KM Botwte, Rncker Battery. Org Mitsuseshi Alvcon Blower Motor, Coolant Systern, ¥ Brake Pad, Paintwork, 5d

Miknubishi Lancer L&M GLX 45, 000 ¥5, 160 ryr I1-Mary-2006 584 ox 62,000 b Socan
(COE till 05/ 2028)
Comugrment Code. A0 Flauble And . Tiagde In Awpilable For Your Caet heo Hidder Costa. For Furthes

Informatian Gr [T Vi Hewe Ay Quessiic e To Contadt Lis

B s il il

Hwmilalils

Awnilabie

Ay miafie

Availabin

Ly milab e

Avaiabie



Mitsubishi Lancer EX 154 GLX 24 DD 46, 150 1 OF Jid- 2008 | 459 oz 200,000 kvt Setan & v i ahee
(COE N 0T/ 2023)

Aceitent Free. Tiem Sheerstone Som Siee 17, Gooler, Engine fapince Well epe Hagh Lsan And [munancs Whasstan O Call For
Aposrtriem

350 vR Cam

Mitsulsishi Lancer EX | SA GLS 10,300 E7.250 OF-how- DOCH LG 122800 Sovan Availatia
{COE 5l 11/2023)

Asssome Mechame Corifeg Acodert-Fresf Prabne Engine, Extersy Amd [ntenor (Al 9 OF 1), Compretmrenely Senaoed And Mantaren

By Lancer MFicino, Mew Cam/Crank Sevmor, Bosch QISL Battery, Nesr Aut-trans Gasket Arxt Filter, Awcon Filer, Engena Fiish And frat D
e I I1_ ..:l I'.'n..l:..h'__ w, 200 et i, M . Bt
Mitsubrshi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX 41,999 L0 e - Rug- 2008 LA & S=tar Myailabiiy
(COE till 08/ 10218)

ey Weall Mamtained By Careful Owoer Ahd [00% Acodent Free. Tt Good Road Holdng And Best Fusl Baving, New Prinbnii Done
IR N Suspmnsnn When Reowsal ho Major Sapair Meeded  Dreaway W A Peace OF Mind. Whatsapp To View Now! By Apposd

¥63 VR Can

B S b Thie X8 stk Lascw, [T08 RN e M dere | i o, e
. v Lirwes rwe U S i
Mitsubishi Lancar EX LDA GT 111900 T, FED fyt 5o 1008 1,9 290,000 km werian Awilabrie

Sunroof (CDE till 1172023)

Pran Nesv Fresh PRittwonk For Nesy Dwner, Fully Siock. Not Aggressvery Dramn. Good For Family wien Spacous Intenor, By Wien &
Beac= O Mundl Sorm The Largest Carsignment Co 0 SG. Consignrmend Uil High Loan. Trade In Wekcome, Cill how To Viewing This Un

B Bopy Mg

MW iz L = i ¥ - ok
e ] . paixd M
ke & Mooel Prce Depreciaton g Dt Eng Cap b = - ver Type Staks
Fow =il acheertaements, viess Expired s «Back | 12 ) et « 0 T resutyege

Home New Cars  Used Carn | Sell My Car

P | 1 gl Lartiar (et v ¥ # i i e i y sl artlart e il mRLe b be ¥
Tt F ket rocikts (o = T 17T % iy & = . | = :

About Uy | Careers | Contact Us  Stemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Diats Protection Statement
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Rien 60 Autio Services Pre Lid . Bik 8, Kaki Bukit Avegue 4, §01-24
Premier F Kaki Buldt Singapore 215873, Email: claima@rico6l.com

Tel: 6286 6060 , FAX: A2E6 TGO
VECHICLE NUM: SJH o204 J | Nﬂ?{
MAKE & MODEL: HITSLBLSH.I LANCER EX |

MILEAGE:
TYRE:
CHASSIS NUM:

51_

o ] LhpMMfipn. 10/ 3/
1/ REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Ao x. i 41-!& 20 3""
|, BOOTLID 2% | 1 [44%00
3 BOOT LID LOGO (MITSUBISHI) e — X |1 | Wreer |~
| /BOOT LID EMBLEM | e
" (LANCER) Aen — ér 1 | gEEsey |
| s BOOT LID EMBLEM (EX) e — G2 I 5
| /BOOT LID EMBLEM (C&C) ur = I 1 «
,/BOOT LID EMBLEM (MIVEC) a = 19 | §stean
| 5/BOOT LID LOCK A4 1 (dwsoo P
| /BOOT LID INNER LOCK CATCH AT 1§ s M
| 10/BOOT LID INNER TRIM a1 X 1 [yapen W
|11 BOOT LID HINGE (L+R) ATX 2 4o X
| 13/BOOT LID STOPPER (L+R) A1\ 2 4 3o X
| 13/BOOT LID LAMP (L+R) Aq X - L2 3o X
| 14 BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP Ly s || Aoy
15 TAIL LAMP (L+R) pME e tp s Y oy 2 At [1Cf
| 15| TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) N\l o 2 [ b (X
| 17/ REAR BUMPER Lt — 73/ | 1 P
| 1/ REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) (Lt (1c N L2
| 19 REAR BUMPER RE-ENFORCEMENTBAR o,/ _— 279 1 e -
20 REAR BUMPER BEAM Lf — P4 | |gsasse)
51 /REAR BUMPER SPONGE 5 X 1 | W X
55| REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L'R) A$ X 2 [daveo X
3/REAR BUMFER REFLECTOR (L+R) ,»y;j- ere )€ Iwny 2 48t e
24| REAR BUMPER CARPLATE LAMP (L+R) 4 1 2 |hpdoo [ ¥
25/REAR BUMPER TOW COVER A gy 1 [ 4se00 (R
25/ REAR BUMPER DIFFUSOR g _— | m o~
7 ik M 2 [ 4sceo | X
| ;5/REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (L+R) rv{f Tora lpe. 2% [WEEESB 2 |pswov | |2
i 29/REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) vl Toca 17 € iy 2 | 434600 [ IfC
30/END PANEL Ledip — YL 1| kddemoy —
| 33/ END PANEL TOP GARNISH Ton — /9L | | awey |
! 32|5FAREWIEII.EL PANEL o X 1 [d300 |R
33/ SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD TS Pra 1 —
i y[srmmn_ PANEL TOP BOARD TOPMAT 7+ 1 [dawe0
| 35|m.wsrmz 2 A 1 |[dsvkow (X
| 35 EXHAUST GASKET _ Al RS §
| 37| EXHAUST BRACKET (L+R) Aa Y o 2 A5t N
35 EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD A I [§seoo (Y
| 39 REAR CHASSIS EXTENSION (L'R) /L % p: #1415 2 distewn [ Y
(40 ke UARRLS  wW JLE ~101. : 43135 Ao v | eEMA | X




SUBTOTAL s - W04,

o l..ESSID'!‘h' s B
T PARTS TOTAL 5 -_|11995 3
| SPECIAL NETT |QTY | PRICE
| 1 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT A4 X s 12000 %
2/BOOT LID SPOILER A o2 1| s 150000 | %
3 BOOT LID THIRD BRAKE LAMP At % 1 s soooo X
4 TAIL LAMP CLIP (L+R) AAS 2 s s %
| 5 REAR BUMPER TOP ANTI SLIP MAT an 1 s 30000 £0
| REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (L+R) ch/] [ - TS 30000 J9y
__7|REAR BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR CARBON FIBRE STRIP (L+R) 424 /06" | 2 |5 60000 110
3/ REAR BUMPER CLIP 1w B 10 S 10000 | (U
| o/REAR CARPLATE \ & @ 1 's | Ho
| 10| REAR CARPLATE FRAME 7 1|5 12000 K
11 REAR FENDER SEALANT A7 1 [s 12000 X
12| END PANEL SEALANT P 1[5 12000 | X
13| SPAREWHEEL PANEL SEALANT 11/ 1 /s 12000 | X
FIVER 1]
i
5 4.360.00
L VAT T T RGO e TY | PRICE
1|TO R&R ACCIDENT AFFECTED ARE 1§ 3,600.00
2/TO PUTTY & RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 1 |s 240000
| 3/O RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 1S 25000
| 4,TO R&R REAR BOOT MECHANISM Ta)x 1 |s a0
5/TO R&R REAR WINDSCREEN A 1 S 400.00
&/ TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD AT R 1| § 25000
7, TORAR UPHOLSTERY, GARNUSH AND ATTACHMENTPART  GA | 1 |s 40000
8/TO CHECK CARPLATE LAMP AND TEST FUNCTION e ¥ 1 5 150.00
9/TO CHECK REVERSE SENSOR AND TEST FUNCTION g 1|s 12000
10/ TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION 1 |s 15000
11/TO CHECK WATER LEAK A1 1S 10000
12/TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS 477 X | 1 |s 25000
13/ TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULT CODE. 4 1 Al v |s 40000

L4 ale

TOTAL S 8.870,00

| Tetal 4 23540

GRAND TOTAL COST § 13.230.00
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Rico &b Auto Services Ple Lid . BIk 8 | kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #012-24

Premier @ Kokl Bukit Sipgapore 215875 Emumil: clabnd ricosl, com

Tel: 6206 pD60  FAN: G206 TOAD | P ,lw/ //
: Vo7 o |
VECHICLE 8L M STH 9204 0 _Jfl'l Fin

MAKE & MODEL MITSUBISHI LANCER EX . A
AMILEAGE: -
Y RE: ™SS ‘r,
) CHASSIS SUM: / &2 wx-r.
o dghethenpe. 1/
lIH'.I'Z AR WINDSCREENS MOULDING o ," of "-( . | -
, BOOT LID A% I
J'mml LID LOGO (MITSUBISHI) rlen - I
+ BOOT LID EMBLEM (LANCER) A 1
< BOOT LID EMBLEM (EX) Ae. — |
5 BOOT LID EMBLEM (C&C) wuA |
5 BOOT LID EMBLEM (MIVEC) am - |
¢ BOOTLIDLOCK Al :
4 BOOT LID INNER LOCK CATCH A1V |
1o BOOT LID INNER TRIM A1 X |
11 BOOT LID HINGE (L+R) AT X s
13 BOOT LID STOPPER (L+R) A1 Y 3
13 BOOT LID LAMP (L+R) A1 X 2
14-3011'[' LID WEATHER STRIP —;L_,-; " B
1 TAIL LAMP (L+R) ﬂ!f’_; e gy >
16 TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) N 2
17 REAR BUMPER s - I
13 REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) Y ’; "JPL 3
19 REAR BUMPER RE-ENFORCEMENT BAR f |
20 REAR BUMPER BEAM h’f' S i
51 REAR BUMPER SPONGE ~E X 1
53 REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) A 2
23 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (L+R) Mt rea (2 € | 2
24 HEAR BUMPER CARPLATE LAMP {L+R) A AT N 2
»s REAR BUMPER TOW COVER At N/ |
26 REAR BUMPER DIFFUSOR wAC |
;7 REAR FENDER (L+R) A S | 2 -
1 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (L+R) mf_f Tiofa (2 2
1g REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) N Tpon 1P 3
1o END PANEL oA — iE
31 END PANEL TOP GARNISH Aok | o ]
35 SPAREWHEEL PANEL P 1
33 SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD 2t (2 — |
14 SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD TOP MAT g 4 o/ \
15 EXHAUST PIPE /2 3> |
Hh.l-.xtt.-nl ST GASKET A1 - - L |
37 EXHAUST BRACKET (L+R) Aa ¥ 3
35 EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD A AN |
35 REAR CHASSIS EXTENSION (L+R) ] s

TS . AR 1 l‘fL Wi . EEPIA,



y SUBTOTAL 5

LESS 1%, 5

PARTS TOTAL s :

R SPECIAL NETT QTY | PRICE
1 HEAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT -1 A ﬂ 1 5 120,00
2 Bﬂ'ﬂT I_II} SPﬂ"J':R A -1 :l<_ - I 1 S LS00.00
3 BOOT LID THIRD BRAKE LAMP A X s s
4 TAIL LAMP CLIP (L+R) i o T s a0
5 REAR BUMPER TOP ANTI SLIP MAT ar b SN 1 s 30000
~ § REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (L+R) s/l 2oo¢nN 2 s 30000
7 REAR BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR CARBON FIBRESTRIP(L+R) 424 / Jofy 2 S 60000
g REAR BUMPER CLIP 1en o g. - N 105 10000
g REAR fi conte Mete \ & ¥0 ¢ N s 12000
10 REAR CARPLATE FRAME s 12000
11 REAR FENDER SEALANT 1 -7 3 - s 12000
' ]_;ENI] PANEL SEALANT A1 X o s 12000
: 13 SPAREWHEEL PANEL SEALANT <1475/ | 1 |s 120.00
T SPECIALNETTTOTAL | S  4360.00

LABOUR QTY  PRICE
1 TO R&R ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA d’%‘p o 1S 360000
3 TOPUTTY & RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA .r"’f L2 o | 5 240000 |
3 TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED JlR-_E.“ -.S_II) | | _5 250,00
4 TO R&R REAR BOOT MECHANISM Auy 1 s 40000
5 TO R&R REAR WINDSCREEN A<y 1 s 40000
& TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD AT A 1 s 25000
5 TO R&R UPHOLSTERY., GARNUSH AND ATTACHMENT PART A 1 s 40000
;_' ;,:E' CHECK CARPLATE LAMP AND TEST FUNCTION 1 X s 1sem
| 9 TO CHECK REVERSE SENSOR AND TEST FUNCTION U s 12000
| 10 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION 20 1 s 15000
| 11 TO CHECK WATER LEAK A1 Y IS 10000
12 TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS A % 1 |s 25000
: 13 TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULTCODE. 4 150 1§ 40000
!' ' B C TOTAL S 887000

GRAND T_ﬂ'l'AL COST S 13.230.00

Fad 1 wr
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833

TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: G256 4215

Reg, Mo: 160607108R GST Reg. No, 19-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

36 ROBINSON ROAD

Raf CS/IFCI118015994/Uyd3e2

[N

#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Pate - 08102018
Code  FCI2
L ! Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SHA 8925 Veh. Inspacted SJH 5204J
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. D19005723MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SITHARA Assign Date 10/M0Er2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER EX (A) |e.e 1489
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JMYSRCY2ABUDOTT25 Colaur WHITE
Odomater 211667 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Meodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 - Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R18 PIRELLI B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R18 PIRELLI B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55R18 PIRELLI & mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. i General Information
Accident Date  01/09/2018 |Inspection Date 10/092019
Survey held at RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
B KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#02-24 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A“WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. i Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR

& Working Days




Rag. No: 188607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607168-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uty Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408833

TEL  A258 3581 FAX: 6258 4115

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJH 92044

Page No.1 of 3

1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 186.90
1|BOOT LID TO REPAIR SEE 876.00 .
LABOUR
1|BOCT LID LOGO (MITSUBISHI) NECESSARY 59.00 55.00
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM (LANCER) NECESSARY 63.00 4500
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM (EX) NECESSARY 52.00 42.00
1]1BOOT LID EMBLEM (C&C) NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM (MIVEC) NECESSARY 55.00 58.00
1|BOOT LID LOCK NOT NECESSARY 165.00 -
1|BCOT LID INNER LOCK CATCH NOT NECESSARY 868.00 -
1|BOOT LID INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 184 00 -
2|BOOT LID HINGE (L+R) NOT NECESSARY 188.00 -
2|B0OOT LID STOPPER (L+R) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
2|BOOT LID LAMP (L+R) NOT NECESSARY 397.00 -
1|BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 198.00 198.00
2| TAIL LAMP (L+R) NS CRACKED 94400 40400
2| TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) TO REPAIR SEE 184.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 783.00 731.00
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) N/S BENT 68.00 24.00
1|REAR BUMPER RE-ENFORCEMENT BAR BENT 278.00 276.00
1|REAR BUMPER BEAM BENT 226.00 186.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE (NPA) NO SUCH PARTS - -
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) NO SUCH PARTS 96.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (L+R) N/S CRACKED 84.00 42.00
2|REAR BUMPER CARPLATE LAMP (L+R) NOT NECESSARY 128.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 38.00 b
1|REAR BUMPER DIFFUSOR MISSING 354.00 354,00
2|REAR FENDER (L+R) TO REPAIR SEE 1,651!.{!0” -
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM [L+R) N/S TORN 562.00 24200
2|REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) NiS TORN 286.00 143.00
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T

o) 1| 1 of Parts e
1|END PANEL T
1|END PANEL TOP GARMNISH TWISTED
1|SPAREWHEEL PANEL TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD TORN
1|SPAREVWHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD TOP MAT NOT NECESSARY
1|EXHALIST PIPE TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|EXHALIST GASKET NOT NECESSARY
2|EXHALIST GASKET (L+R) NOT NECESSARY
1|EXHALIST HEAT SHIELD NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR CHASSIS EXTENSION (L+R) TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|REAR CHASSIS LH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NOT NECESSARY
1|BOOT LID SPOILER (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|BOOT LID THIRD BRAKE LAMP (SN) NOT NECESSARY
2| TAIL LAMP CLIP (L+R) [SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|REAR BUMFPER TOPF ANTI SLIP MAT (SN) NECESSARY
2|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR [L+R) [SN) SHORTED
Z2|REAR BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR CARBON FIBRE STRIP|NECESSARY
(L+R) (SN}
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY
1|REAR CARPLATE (SN) ) BENT
1|REAR CARPLATE FRAME (SN) )
1|REAR FENDER SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|SPAREWHEEL PANEL SEALANT (SN NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18015884/Uyd3e2

PapeNo.2o0l3
586.00 54500
247.00 162.00
84300 =
188.00 189.00
211.00
B&7.00
43.00
58.00 -
156,00 -
1,586.00 -
-1,310.99 -381.80
11.788.0 343620
120.00 -
1,500.00 -
E00.00 -
4000 -
300.00 80.00
300.00 200.00
600.00 120.00
100.00 50.00
120.00 4000
120.00 -
120.00 -
120.00 -
120.00 -
4,360.00 480.00
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LABOUR
TO R&R ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA, INCLUSIVE OF THE 3.600.00 B0C.00
REPAIR OF BOOT LID, TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R}, REAR
FENDER [L+R), SPAREWHEEL PANEL, EXHAUST PIPE,
fHEAH CHASSIS EXTENSION (L+R) AND REAR CHASSIS
TO PUTTY & RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 2.400.00 1,100.00
TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 25000 50.00
TO RER REAR BOOT MECHANISM NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
TO RER REAR WINDSCREEN. NOT NECESSARY 400.00
TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD NOT NECESSARY 25000
;ﬁnﬂrﬁﬂ UPHOLSTERY. GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT 400,00 80,00
TO CHECK CARPLATE LAMP AND TEST FUNCTION. NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO CHECK REVERSE SENSOR AND TEST FUNCTION 12000 50.00
TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION 150.00 20.00
TO CHECK WATER LEAK NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS. |NOT NECESSARY 25000
TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET, REPROGRAM OR NOT NECESSARY 400.00
CODING FAULT CODE

8,870.00 2100.00
GRAND TOTAL 25,028.91 6,026.20

=

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS

4,800.00

—
—
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CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

i il LERE) . Ehad F

[NECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repor i mads aoiely for tha use sod benaefit of e Clisni nemsd oo the ool pege of this Repon.

MARKET VALUE: $22,000.00(EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: $13,614.00=NETT VALUE: $8,366.00
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